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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

SS1 and SS2 reclamation


Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com> Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 9:45 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Leigh,

I put the pictures in a word document. If there is a specific one you want (to zoom in or
anything) I can try and send you one at a time.

 

Let me know if this works.

Nicki

 

 

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>


Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com>

Subject: SS1 and SS2 reclamation

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Nicki,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

SS1&2 Photo doc.docx
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SS1-1 



 

SS1-2 



 

SS1-3 Was unable to walk to the pad. Was able to get a decent shot through some trees 



 

SS1-4 



 

SS1-5 



 

SS1-6. Has the stored Flare and is not reclaimed 



 

SS1-7  Picture #1 



 

SS1-7 Picture #2 



 

SS2-3&5 with road 



 

SS2-3 



 

SS2-5 


